Offeror’s Questions and Answers for RFO DTFANM03R00033, Armed Guard Services, Seattle WA

Q:
Will the time for submission of offers be extended?

A:
Time for submission of offers is extended until 4:30 Monday, July 15, 2003

Q:
To meet the 5 year requirement for experience as performing security guard services will teaming with a large experience security company that exceeds the 5 year minimum will teaming meet this requirement?
A:
The 'spirit and intent' is to obtain a professional company who is primarily in the business of providing guard services.  Teams or partnerships will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. 

Q: 
Under "Past Performance, Qualification and References" in Section "L001-Required Submittals" of the subject solicitation, there are two main paragraphs, 1) and 2), with identical A thru F items in paragraph 1 and 2, as well as the sub - paragraphs immediately before items A thru F.  Do you want this information repeated for both the Auburn, WA and the Seatac, WA sites?  It would seem unnecessarily redundant, since there will only be one award for both sites.

A:
Number 1 refers to "large facilities having plant and employee population characteristics similar to the FAA Security Level 4 and 3 facilities".  Number 2 is just to establish a history of "providing contract security guard services for a continuous period of the past five years" There is no need to duplicate submittals.
Q:
Will you revise the solicitation to permit arming contractors with firearms that are NOT of US manufacture?

A:
US manufacture is no longer a requirement.

Q:
Is there an incumbent Security Contractor on site now?

A:
Guard Services are currently performed by JTC Incorporated of Salt Lake City Utah through their sub-contractor, Diamond Detective Agency of Chicago IL.

Q:
What types of bonds are required?

A:
We do not require bid, payment or performance bonds.  Guards must be license by the State of Washington. Any bonding they require is the contractor’s responsibility.

Q:
Will cell phones suffice instead of radios?

A:
Guards are currently using Nextel cell phones with “walkie-talkie” service.  We approved this as an acceptable alternative and would do so again.

Q:
Does our company have to be licensed in the state of Washington?

A:
The Contractor is responsible for ensuring that all guards qualify for and continue to meet requirements for state and local licensing at the time of performance. The State of Washington may require licensing of their employer. This is the responsibility of the contractor. 
